

**Minutes of the Monthly Parish Council Meeting**

Held in the Florence Nightingale Memorial Hall, Holloway

**Wednesday March 2<sup>nd</sup> 2011 at 7.00pm**

**Present: Cllrs.** I Hooker, D Else, J Ludlam, P Robinson, J Scott, M Shields. M Taafe-Finn, M Wiser (Chairman),  
Three residents, PC Wilbourne, County Cllr Jackson and the Clerk

**AGENDA**

**Part 1 – NON CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION**

**1522. To receive apologies for absence** Cllr Kincaid

**1523. Variation of order of business RESOLVED** to bring item 8t forward

**1524. Declaration of member's interests** None

**1525. Public speaking** PC Wilbourne spoke of damage to vehicles over two or three weekends, also the gate on the un-named road at Lea had been damaged by an incident of arson. PC Wilbourne stated that this is criminal damage and any damage could be criminal as the path is not at present a designated footpath and the land is private and anyone caught causing damage could be prosecuted.

Cllr Else spoke of praise for the Police and a letter from someone who had previously caused damage to a vehicle had written to apologise.

A resident spoke of problems with a neighbour but Cllr Wiser explained the Parish Council could not get involved in such a dispute but possibly the Police or County Cllr Jackson could help.

County Cllr Jackson spoke of his report regarding the highway strategy on bus routes would be presented to cabinet on March 29<sup>th</sup> 2011. County Cllr Jackson commented that there are buses running at present with only one or two passengers. When all the reports are concluded they would possibly be implemented within a month.

**1526. To approve & sign the minutes of the Monthly Meeting held on February 2nd 2011**

**RESOLVED** the minutes were signed a a true and accurate record.

**1527. To determine which if any from Part 1 of the Agenda should be taken with the public excluded.** None

**1528. Chairman's report** – Cllr Wiser and Cllr Shields had attended the Localism Drop in session at Crich, the Power of Well Being training which Cllrs would have attended had been cancelled.

**1529. Report of the Clerk on:**

a) **Parish Warden Bonfire and Footpath** reports **item for report**

b) **Woodland Site possible use for Scout Building** and trees marked with yellow paint **RESOLVED** Cllrs were asked to be vigilant and look for anyone who may be entering the site for any purpose.

c) **Signs for Repair or Replacement – Mill Lane and two signs at Common End Lea and also Yew Tree Hill** signs ordered by Amber Valley Borough Council **RESOLVED** the Clerk would chase Amber Valley Borough Council regarding these signs, there were some new Heritage signs appeared.

d) **Memorial Gardens** trees require survey and clearing report from Cllrs Robinson, Wiser and Taafe-Finn and possible 30 trees to be planted **RESOLVED** Cllr Robinson gave a report regarding trees which needed removal and areas needed clearing, Cllr Robinson was to meet with Ross Pearson of Amber Valley Borough Council explaining proposed works an report back to the Council at the April meeting. It was agreed the 30 trees for possible planting there was no room for these but could possibly offered to residents to plant in their private gardens.

e) **Toilets in Holloway Amber Valley Borough Council** wanting the Parish Council to take them over **item for report add to the April agenda**

- f) **Wall at Lea repairs and tree work** update **RESOLVED** the Clerk is to contact the builder to ask when the work will be started / completed
- g) **Shelter roof has slates off, woodworm and rotting wood** **RESOLVED** awaiting for report and costs to repair
- h) **Lea Play Area quotations for slide** **RESOLVED** the costs being prohibitive it was agreed not to go ahead.
- i) **Receiving House roof leaking** small lean to at the rear and stop tap **RESOLVED** Cllr Wisser will contact the builder to check the roof and ask for a cost to clear the small lean to and add an iron railing gate.
- j) **Tree problem in the Cemetery** Cllr Robinson will look at the tree in question.
- k) **Derbyshire Community Foundation annual surgeries - item for report**
- l) **Amber Valley Housing Ltd** request for information regarding events **item for report**
- m) **Peak District Online** request for details of "what's going on" **item for report**
- n) **Thank you letter for £100.00** donation given toward the Christ Church clock repair **item for report**
- o) **Snow and Winter Strategy** for the Parish Council **RESOLVED** the Clerk would circulate the Parish Wardens Report regarding grit bins and Cllr Wisser and the Clerk would compose a letter to be sent to all businesses and schools etc in the Parish regarding snow clearing and safe access for parishioners.
- p) **Information Commissioner's Office (ico)** to register £35.00 **RESOLVED** Cllr Hooker would peruse the documents and report back to the Council
- q) **Manual Handling Course** Richard Bass booked onto the April Course **item for report**
- r) **Thank you letter from the Scouts** regarding the £100.00 donation given **item for report**
- s) **Web site new pricing structure** **RESOLVED** to accept the quotation at £310.00
- t) **Footpath on the Hollow, Flooding at Upper Lea** item request from Cllr M Shields **RESOLVED** County Cllr Jackson would have a site meeting with Cllr Shields and Cllr Ludlam and Mr Emery on Saturday March 5<sup>th</sup> 2011 at 10.30am
- u) **Cromford Canal Consultation workshop** report from Cllr Hooker **RESOLVED** Cllr Hooker gave a report regarding the short, medium and long term plan for the Cromford Canal a report will follow in April 2011.
- v) **Derwent Valley Mills Partnership** appointment of Director **item for report**
- w) **Localism Bill** report was given from Cllrs Wisser and M Shields
- x) **Discuss possible locations for Holloway Play Area** defer to the April meeting
- y) **Dog Fouling in the Parish** defer to the April meeting

**1530. DALC Circulars** General Circular 08/2011 – General Circular 09/2011 – Annual Parish Meeting 10/2011 – General Circular 11/2011 – Training 12/2011 – General Circular 12/2011

**1531. PLANNING** Committee to give their recommendations –

AVA/2011/0158 Land Opposite No.1 Chapel Lane Holloway Telecommunications Prior Notification: 1 BT Pole (1 wooden pole, 9 metres above ground, 2 metres buried) **No Comment**

TRE/2011/0027 No 1 Staff Bungalow Lea Green Conference Centre Lea Main Road Lea Various tree removals and pruning at the Lea Green Centre **Cllr Robinson to report**

TRE/2011/0021 6 Lea Road Lea Bridge Remove cypress tree. **Cllr Robinson to report**

AVA/2011/0066 Badgers Wharf Unnamed Road Lea Bridge To Lea Wood Lea Bridge Proposed alterations and extension - enlarging existing bedroom and en-suite and forming new porch **No Comment**

TRE/2011/0017 Lea Recreation Ground Lea Main Road Lea Various tree pruning at Lea Recreation Ground. **Cllr Robinson to report**

TRE/2011/0014 1 Laburnum Villas Little London Holloway Remove Yew and Conifer trees **Approved**

- TRE/2011/0016 Pear Tree Farm Lea Road Lea Bridge Coppice three alder trees. Remove two alder and three silver birch **Approved**
- TRE/2011/0013 Wharf Cottage Unnamed Road Lea Bridge To Lea Wood Lea Bridge Crown lift trees along the Cromford Canal next to Wharf Cottage.
- TRE/2011/0007 Repton House Church Street Lea Pruning works to Oak, Holly Willow and Beech trees. **Approved**
- TRE/2011/0005 Lea Wood House Unnamed Road Lea Bridge To Lea Wood Lea Bridge Remove fruit trees and conifer. Pruce Eucalyptus tree. **Approved**
- TRE/2011/0006 Lea Wood House Unnamed Road Lea Bridge To Lea Wood Lea Bridge Yew tree (T1 & T2) Prune back regrowth to regain previous shape. **Approved**
- AVA/2010/1097 2 The Croft Chapel Lane Holloway Proposed Extension to Rear **Approved**
- AVA/2010/1197 Pear Tree Farm Lea Road Lea Bridge Proposed renewal of time limit for AVA/2005/1006 - Retention of Art and Education studio **Approved**
- AVA/2010/1210 Nightingale Cottage 3 The Row Lea Main Road Lea Proposed replacement of flat roof to pitched roof at 3 and 4 Main Road Lea **Approved**

**1532. FINANCIAL MATTERS Approve & sign cheques**

1532.1	Cheque No 1712/13/14 Employees costs	£995.56
1532.2	Cheque No 1715 Staples Cartridges	£53.84
1532.3	Cheque No 1716 Community Transport	£97.60
1532.4	Cheque No 1717 Derbyshire Wildlife Trust Natural England landscaping	£50.00
1532.5	Cheque No 1718 Derbyshire County Council Grass Cutting Play Area	£386.00
1532.6	I Hooker £144.10 bus fares	

**1533. Employees Annual Review**

**1534. Agenda items for April 2011**

**1535. INFORMATION in the information folder for circulation –**

**1536. PART TWO – CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION None**

**1537. Date of next Parish Council monthly meeting April 6th 2011 at 7.00pm**